SIMSBURY BOARD OF EDUCATION
REGULAR MEETING
October 12, 2021
BOE Conference Room

6:30 p.m.
AGENDA

I. CALL TO ORDER
Il. PUBLIC AUDIENCE
. COMMITTEE REPORTS/BOE COMMUNICATIONS

V. RECOMMENDED ACTIONS
A. Approval of Minutes of September 28, 2021 Meeting EXHIBIT |
B. Acceptance of Completion of HIMS Project Phase |l| EXHIBIT I
C. Approval of SHS Graduation Date EXHIBIT Il

V. INFORMATION AND REPORTS
A. October 1 Enroliment Report/Magnet School Enroliment EXHIBIT IV
B. Class Size Report EXHIBIT V
D. Year End Budget Analysis EXHIBIT VI

VI.  PUBLIC AUDIENCE

VIl. FUTURE BUSINESS
A. Next Board Meeting, Tuesday, October 26, 2021,
HJMS Library Media Center

Watch Board of Education meetings LIVE and rebroadcast on Comcast Channels
95 or 1070 and on Frontier Channel 6070 as well as LIVE and on-demand at
www.simsburytv.org.




TOWN OF SIMSBURY
BOARD OF EDUCATION

EXHIBIT |

Record of Proceedings Regular Meeting September 28, 2021

Ms. Susan Salina called the meeting to order at 6:32 p.m. in the Simsbury High
School auditorium.

Roll Cali:
Members present: Mmes. Susan Salina, Lydia Tedone, Tara Willerup, Jen
Batchelar and Sharon Thomas. Mr. Jeff Tindall.

Members absent: Messrs. Todd Burrick and Brian Watson

Also present: Superintendent Matt Curtis, Assistant Superintendent Sue Homrok-
Lemke, Assistant Superintendent Neil Sullivan, Director of Infrastructure &
Technology Jason Casey, BOE Student Representative Olivia Antidormi and
Recording Secretary Katie Wilde.,

PUBLIC AUDIENCE

Lori Boyko, 15 Oakhurst Road, asked who has the final decision on wearing masks
in school, is the decision subjective or are there objective metrics, and does the town
receive funding for following specific protocols. Mr. Curtis responded that the BOE
does not receive funding for following specific protocols, discussions are happening
with the Farmington Valley Health District on using metrics to address mitigation
strategies, and the final decision on masks at this time sits with Governor Lamont.

Ms. Batchelor read public comment from Amy Allen into the record. Ms. Allen
guestioned why students cannot continue to learn virtually as they did last year. She
questioned who makes the ultimate decision when it comes to flexibility for our
students.

COMMITTEE REPORTS/BOE COMMUNICATIONS
Ms. Antidormi reported on activities at the elementary schools and HIMS. She noted
that SHS is celebrating spirit week with Homecoming occurring this weekend.

Ms. Thomas stated she participated in interviewing candidates for CABE’s upcoming
election. She expressed concern with the communication relative to the SHS
Homecoming dance.

Ms. Tedone reported on the CREC Council meeting, noting that CREC has 8,000
students attending their schools and 28 participants in their Teacher in Residence
program. She stated that the CREC Diversity, Equity and Inclusion user group will be
contacting board members. Ms. Tedone reported on the ongoing work being done
relative to the bus driver shortage in the state. She provided an update on the work
of the NSBA.

Mr. Sullivan provided an update on the vaccination mandate for K-12 schools that
went into effect September 27. The 3% of our staff who are not vaccinated are
required to submit weekly COVID testing results. Mr. Curtis noted that the state
COVID data over the past 6 days has been encouraging. He pointed out the

Public Audience

Committee
Reports




Page 2

Farmington Valley data tends to lag behind state data.

RECOMMENDED ACTIONS

A. Approval of Minutes of September 14, 2021 Meeting
Ms. Tedone: MOVE to approve the minutes of the September 14, 2021 meeting.
Ms. Batchelar. Seconded. So moved.

B. Acceptance of Completion of HIMS Project Phase | and Squadron Line
School Office Project

Mr. Tindall: MOVE that the Simsbury Board of Education accepts as complete the
Squadron Line School Main Office project (128-0105A) and the Henry

James Phase | project (128-0106A/CV} and authorizes the acceptance
of the school building grants.

Ms. Batchelar: Seconded. So moved.

INFORMATION AND REPORTS

A. Simsbury High School Report

Steve Patrina, Principal, highlighted some of the 2020-21 accomplishments at the
high school. These include a successful Equity Week, our first 4 students identified
by the College Board as Hispanic scholars, receiving both the Michael's Cup and
Unified Sports Program of the year from the CIAC, and the student created “What
Just Happened” play performed last spring.

Mr. Patrina addressed events at the high school over the summer. High school
students were offered 45 credit earned courses and 60 students took enrichment
classes. A new roof and sidewalk were completed, as well as the addition of air
conditioning on the third floor. Mr. Patrina noted that the new “8 drop 2" schedule
went into effect this school year.

Greg Stillman, Director of School Counseling, provided the results of the school day
SAT for the class of 2022 noting that the scores are among the highest in the DRG.
He discussed participation in Advanced Placement courses, noting that students are
encouraged to challenge themselves at school. Mr. Stillman addressed college
success rates for the class of 2021 and stated the goal of the department is for every
student to have a plan upon graduation.

Mr. Patrina stated that the BOE goals sit above the Vision of a Graduate (VoG) which
is used for the creation of the one pager addressing the school’s priorities. Vanessa
Massiah, Assistant Principal, addressed the high schools four goals for this year.
Goal #1 is to provide a challenging and supportive learning experience. Ms. Massiah
highlighted the types of Capstone programs being offered, noting that this year 55
students are participating. She discussed the new “8 drop 2” schedule which has a
four day rotation with 58 minute classes.

Ms. Massiah noted that Goal #2 is to ensure success for every student. Teachers

Minutes of
September 14,
2021

Acceptance of
HJMS Project
Phase | and
Squadron Line
Office Project

SHS Report




Page 3

are asked to identify students who struggle and create appropriate Professional
Growth Plan (PGP) goals. Ensuring that social/emotional learning (SEL) is a focus
for all, SHS Connect has been re-introduced with a focus on teamwork and day to
day Trojan Code behaviors. Goal #3 is to create a safe and positive school
environment. Ms. Massiah stated that during the first week of school, when there
were 3 half days of professional development, work was done to develop systems for
meaningful teacher feedback. Teachers are also working to re-engage student with
in-person co-curricular activities. Ms. Massiah stated that Goal #4 is to prioritize
teamwork. The school administration is increasing visibility and communication this
year, as well as identifying and building staff support and teams.

Mr. Patrina stated that the school’s mission this year is to have a compassionate and
prideful school community in which everyone feels safe, wanted and heard. Ms.
Willerup asked when the Capstone requirement goes into effect. Mr. Patrina stated
the graduation requirement starts with this year’s junior class.

Ms. Batchelar asked if the lunch waves have improved. Ms. Massiah responded that
there has been tremendous improvement since the first day of school. Ms. Batchelar
questioned the impact of homework with the new schedule. Mr. Patrina responded
that the School Culture Task Force has a representative from each department. The
homework policy is 2.5 hours and prior to last year, students had 8 period days. The
administration is starting to meet with students to discuss homework concerns. Ms.
Batchelar asked if students are still able to participate in the half-day magnet school
programs with the new schedule. Mr. Stillman responded that there are students
currently attending Greater Hartford Arts Academy (GHAA). Ms. Batchelar asked if
the SHS team ever meets with the HIMS team. Ms. Lemke responded that once a
month she attends department supervisor meetings at both schools. Additionally, K-
12 vertical teams specific to content areas meet regularly.

Ms. Salina asked how college planning is promoted in the school. Mr. Stillman
responded that counselors meet with the juniors and their parents in January. Prior
to the March SAT students are offered a prep class that is now taken online. Ms.
Salina asked how students are grouped for the CONNECT period and the length of
that period. Ms. Massiah stated that the period is 32 minutes and students are
grouped by grade level and alphabet so that they stay together for 4 years.

Ms. Salina asked the student representatives to share their thoughts on the new
schedule. Ms. Antidormi stated the main benefit is the great class time. She noted
that students are more stressed about homework, and teacher free periods for extra
help are always changing. Mr. Picoult stated that 58 minutes classes work, but if you
have any labs they are every day. He agreed that homework is a downside to the
schedule.

B. Teaching & Learning Update

Ms. Lemke stated that the restructuring of our central office team included a
restructure of the Office of Teaching & Learning. The Director of Elementary
Curriculum, Director of Pupil Services, Director of Instructional Technology and
Director of Equity and Access work as a team with the Assistant Superintendent of
Teaching and Learning. Ms. Lemke presented the SBA scores from the spring of
2021 by student category, noting that the data has been used for the strategic plan
prioritization for her department.

Teaching &
Learning Update




Page 4

Betsy Gunsalus, Director of Elementary Curriculum, discussed her focus this school
year. She noted that in March 2020 everything changed and the curriculum focus
was more on depth over breadth. Ms. Gunsalus stated that closing the math gap is a
major priority. Last spring grade level sequences were adjusted and a daily
supplemental math block K-6 was added. Additionally, math tutor hours have been
added. Ms. Gunsalus stated there is a focus on standards aligned curriculum and
looking at data to determine what is most essential. At the elementary level
expanding understanding of the VoG is also an area of focus. Ms. Gunsalus stated
that examining and improving tiered intervention will be accompanied with increased
teacher involvement in looking at student work and talking about what students need,
and real doable Tier 1 teaching strategies. Mrs. Gunsalus stated she is excited to
have our language arts consultants, math coaches and interventicnists back on the
team this year.

Katie Krasula, Director of Pupil Services, stated the department’'s theme for this year
is Row the Boat through Successful Waters. The meaning is for the department to
recognize the energy we put toward students’ individual needs, as well as the
direction and work we do with students and families to move them forward. Ms.
Krasula addressed the areas of focus for the Pupil Services Department. Ensuring
IEP goals and instruction are aligned to general education standards and the VoG.
Develop shared best practices with dyslexia. Develop K-12 SEL practices aligned
with the Collaborative for Academic, Social, and Emotional Learning (CASEL) five
competencies. Ensure referrals have gone through the Student Intervention Team
(SIT) process with fidelity. Ulilize a new Individualized Education Program (IEP)
platform. Provide tiered level behavioral support training.

Tayarisha Batchelor, Director of Equity and Access, stated that her work
encompasses the work of all members of the teaching and learning team. She noted
that she looks at all of these entities through an equity lens. Dr. Batchelor stated
these are great systems, but she is looking at who they working for and where there
are opportunities for growth and improvement. She stated she uses the VoG,
standards, data and recommendations from the Equity Council as her standards.
These drive her questioning, her thinking and her planning.

Dr. Batchelor noted that she has joined the CREC Diversity, Equity and Inclusion
(DEI) network so her learning is supporting the learning of the district. She will be
providing professional development for staff on implicit bias with a focus on
unfinished teaching and unfinished learning. Dr. Batchelor noted we need to figure
out the things that are working well and find ways to replicate the things that are
doing well in the district so that all students have access to the high quality education
here in Simshury. We need to make sure that all equity indicators of success are
things that all teachers are thinking about. Before students fall into intervention we
are going to make sure there is data discussion, parent involvement and a full team
approach so that the student has everything they need. This includes all members of
the teaching and learning team. Dr. Batchelor stated that she has met with all of the
principals and teams and have data conversations. She brings this information back
to the Teaching & Learning Team as a problem of practice. Dr. Batchelor stated that
in working with individuals on the team we each take a piece to address these items
with our students.

Maggie Seidel, Director of Instructional Technology, reviewed the priorities for the




Page 5

Technology Department. Students and staff have been provided with 1:1 devices
and 50+ software apps. Tech tools are being utilized to access math standards for
students. The VoG is embedded with the Trojan Tech Team Capstone experience.
Ms. Seidel stated that we are utilizing technology to accommodate and support
learning gaps and we plan to revise the website to engage staff and welcome all
families. The department is relaunching the instructional Technology Team and
realigning the technicians and technology team.

Mr. Tindall asked if certain groups are over-represented in the referral process. Ms.
Krasula responded that collaboratively we work with our tiered interventions to
ensure we are offering appropriate intervention to all of our students in all areas. We
are also going to look at the data as to how long the students are in referrals. We
also have interventions that don’t require a referral to special education. Dr.
Batchelor stated that the Equity Council recommendations also come into play when
assessing a student.

Ms. Salina questioned if students are pulled from class for math tutoring hours. Ms.
Gunsalus responded that the time is built into the schedule. Ms. Salina asked if the
school district is continuing to help those with connectivity issues at home. Ms.
Seidel responded that the district continues to provide hot spots when needed.

C. BOE Committee Assignments
Ms. Salina noted that the board members have been sent the committee
assignments, that haven’t changed from last year. Ms. Tedone has agreed to be the

BOE liaison to the town’'s Sustainability Committee.

ADJOURNMENT
Mr. Tindall: MOVE to adjourn the meeting at 8:10 p.m.

Ms. Batchelor: Seconded. So moved.

Jennifer Batchelar Katie Wilde
Secretary Recording Secretary

BOE Committee
Assighments

Adjournment




EXHIBITII

TO: Members of the Board of Education

FROM: Matthew Curtis, Superintendent of Schools

RE: Acceptance of the Henry James Phase |l Project
DATE: October 12, 2021

The Connecticut Department of Administrative Services, in cooperation with the
Department of Education, requires that the local Board of Education formally accept a
school construction project as complete as a component of the process of filing the final
grant forms. Once the documentation is filed, the project undergoes a state audit review
and final grant payment is issued to the town.

Phase Il of the Henry James renovation project (128-0109EA) needs Board of
Education approval. It has been approved as complete by the Public Building
Committee and the final grant application forms and documentation are in the process
of being filed with the state.

To file for the applicable state construction grants, the administration requests adoption
of the following motion:

“MOVE that the Simsbury Board of Education accepts as complete the Henry James
Phase Ill project {(128-109EA) and authorizes the acceptance of the school building
grants.”

fkdw



EXHIBIT lll

MEMORANDUM TO: Members of the Board of Education

FROM: Matthew Curtis
Superintendent of Schools
DATE: October 12, 2021
RE: Approval of Simsbury High School Graduation Date

Effective July 1, 2019 the Connecticut legislature approved Public Act No. 19-195 An
Act Concerning The Establishment Of A Firm Graduation Date. This act allows a local
or regional board of education to establish a firm graduation date for students in
grade twelve which in 2022 is no earlier than the scheduled last day of school
adopted by the board for that school year. The 2021-22 revised school calendar,
adopted by the Board of Education on March 23, 2021, noted the last day of school
on June 10, 2022.

Based on the legislation and the desire of families to hold graduation on Friday, the
administration is recommending the Simsbury High School graduation date be set for
Friday, June 10, 2022.

“MOVE that the Simsbury High School graduation date be established on June 10,
2022



EXHIBIT IV

MEMORANDUM TO: Members of the Board of Education
FROM: Matthew T. Curtis
Superintendent of Schools
DATE: October 12, 2021
RE: October 1 Enrollment Report
Magnet School Enrcliment Report
Index:
Table | Comparison of Actual K-12 Enrollment — 10/1/21 vs. 10/1/20
Table Il Comparison of Elementary Enrollment by School 10/1/21 versus 10/1/20
Table Il Comparison of Actual Enrollment 10/1/21 versus Projected Enrollment 10/1/21 by School
Table v Comparison of Actual Enrollment 10/1/21 versus Projected Enrcliment 10/1/21 by Grade Level
Table V Summer Registration and Withdrawal Data
Table V! 5-Year Historical Enrollment by School 2017-18 through 2021-22
Table VI October 1, 2021 Enrcliment by School
Table VI Attendance at Magnet and Qut-of-District Programs (not included in 10/1/21 enrollment)
Table IX Attendance at Magnet and Out-of-District Programs (included in 10/1/21 enrollment)

Table | -- Comparison of Actual Enrollment Figures
10/01/21 versus 10/01/20

Grade Actual 10/1/2021 Actual 10/1/2020 Differential
K-6 2084 2018 +66

7-8 643 633 +10
912 1302 1309 -7
Totals 4029 3960 +69

In comparison to our October 2020 data:

¢ K-6 enrollment has increased by 66 students.

» Henry James Memorial School enrollment has increased by 10 students.
o Simsbury High School enroliment has decreased by 7 students.

» The overall district enroliment has increased by 69 students.




Table Il - Comparisen of Elementary Enrollment by School
10/1/21 vs. 10/1/20

School Actual 10M1/21 Actual 10/1/20 Differential
Central 381 376 +5
Latimer Lane 437 441 -4
Squadron Line 658 599 +59
Tariffville 244 241 +3
Tootin’ Hills 364 361 +3
TOTALS K-8 2084 2018 +66

Table Ili -- Comparison of Actual Enrollment 10/01/21 versus Projected Enroliment 10/01/21 By School

School Actual 10/1/21 Projected 10/1/21 Differential

K-6 Overall 2084 2081 +3
Central 381 373 +8
Latimer 437 469 -32
Squadron Line 658 638 +20
Tariffville 244 230 +14
Tootin’ Hills 364 371 -7

Henry James 6843 633 +10
Simsbury High 1302 1306 -4

Totals 4029 4020 +9

Table IV - Comparison of Actual Enroliment 10/01/21 versus Projected Enroliment 10/01/21 by Grade Level

Grade Actual 10/1/21 Projected 10/1/21 Differential
K 303 280 +13
1 269 279 -10
2 321 307 +14
3 291 300 -9
4 308 3156 -7
5 313 320 -7
6 279 270 +9
7 329 322 +7
8 314 311 +3
9 326 323 +3
10 315 323 -8
1 297 300 -3
12 364 360 +4
Totals 4029 4020 +9

The projected enroliment, collaboratively generated by the Human Resources Department and Milone &
MacBroom in December of 2020, was 4020. The overall October 1 enroliment of 4029 is 9 students more

than our December 2020 projections



Table V - Registered Students vs. Withdrawals Summer 2021 (not including K)*

School Registered Summer 2021 Withdrew Summer 2021
Central 39 22

Latimer 24 28

Squadron 63 27

Tariftville 23 21

Toetin' Hills 44 26

Henry James 39 38

Simsbury High School 60 43

Totals 292 205

*Net Increase = 87

Summer in-migration for 2021-22 was a net increase of 87 students compared to a net increase of 55 for the summer of
2020-21 and a net increase of 76 for the summer of 2019-20

Table Vi
5-Year Historical Enrollment by School
Year Central | Latimer | Squadron | Tariffville | Tootin' | HIMS | SHS | ‘21 20 ‘19 ‘18 “17
2021 381 437 658 244 364 643 1302 | 4029
2020 376 441 599 241 361 633 1309 3960
2019 376 445 601 247 369 633 1354 4025
2018 378 408 582 248 373 610 1419 4018
2017 387 410 576 248 355 658 1405 4039
+/- -10

All figures reflect the K-12 October 1 enroliment data from each year.

All enroliment figures include Open Choice students.

During the five year period overall enroliment has flattened out with only a decrease of 10

students.




8ZLY TWLOL wasAg

66 620v 0 92 591 IVLOL
66 /9 Bay ¥ 214 Z0¢L dopabay 0 v zZL-epads ¥ ZL-6
z¢ padg M a1d £¥9 dO pabey . g-1padg e 8-
802 dO pabey g ) padg 16 9-3 siLL
uoipenbgiodug Y add s[ejol jjoduy paseding 9 Waud
adloyn uadp
ZlL- |6zov ZocL £F9 ¥9g vz 859 JX37 L8¢ fhanaiL
bl [ A gL 0z L PLoPL L Y2 08 T 8L 2 0 PR A s1L
- [pse st £ t9E Zl
L\ 62 |8 T 162 Ll
L sie lzr ¢ sie oL
Z- lgge [¥L L 9ze 6
I X 2L 9  tie 2
g |e6zZg s + ezg 2z
0 |62 g€ T L W g z W |2 t L 66 [I 2 o ¢ 1L 15 |o
- ele 9 ¢ L oz L 8 |2 * |1 66 [¢ ¢ 99 £ ¢ as |5
Z- lsog [ 09 |¢ =z i | b 98 |2 ¢ 29 2 ¢ £9 |¥
- |62 Z € € o =z Fr A 1 P €8 |2 ¢ 9 |2 ¢ 1Is ¢
z e 1€ 6 | 2 ge |9 G [ g€ g ¢ s |z
Zz- lese v € s |1z 8Z |2 P B [ ¢ §§ |2 ¢ 25 )
Z- |eoe 1 ¢ =1 [ 4 or |s g 86 [z ¢ 9 |5 ¢ 25 M
2] 19 Basyd
A pads Yd
2lelg 228 229 72 2/9 7 2929 # 2¢2|gF 229§ ¢ ¢
5lg |8 s 218 2 58 8 & 518 § & 88 8 858 5|8 8 5 &(8 8 5 §
S2]lc 8 2|10 8 2|cg 8 2 |c 8 8 2|c 38 8 2o 8§ 2|c 38 8 3
21 12 & “© g &8 ® |8 & *® |3 & 2 = |Z w 2 @ ig o 2 @ |7 o g
3 o o o o o o o
S ® @ @© @® ® @ @
TYLOL | HOIH 'SWIS [S3WVF AYNaH .NILOOL ITNAIINYL NOHAvYNDs HANILYT IVHINTD

uswiog LZ0Z ‘| J19q0100 A Blqel



Summary of Table VII:

This table illustrates enroliment by school and grade, as well as data on out-placed students, and
information on the number of identified special education students in our pre-k enrollments. (Note:
Preschool students are not reflected in the official October 1 enrollment report submitted to the
Connecticut State Department of Education.)

e The largest class in the district is the 12th grade (364 students), followed by the 7th grade (329
students).

e The smallest class in the school system is Grade 1 (269 students). The second smallest classes
is 6 Grade (279 students).

« In addition, 165 students from Hartford are enrolled in Simsbury through Open Choice in grades
PK-12, a decrease of 6 students from last year. Of that number, 6 Open Choice students are
enrolled in the Children’s Academy Preschool Program at Squadron Line School.



sjejol

[a144]
youBey pooupiyo Aue3 Ainquoluip

[a¥4H] Buzanas jo [ooyss yBiH Alun

[03:D] 1eubely H o n

(93:9)
|00yog s|PPIN 19ube sIaAry om]

fyop prayng

67
11
125

35
35

4

003 81D J9IISYIS UOWOJOG

Awiapeay pejueie] g peyio 1INZuaY

[D3yo] 1eubewy elw3z oibbay

[53uo] Awepesy Ayeses olqng

S H [e21uyda] 11090 J8A1O

[@udH] 100ydg
joubely Aja100g ool Jojsqapn YEON

11

[payn] Aweapesy wnesnp

fayaHl seysiy
sluuy Je jooydrg Jeubepy 1ossajuo

[au4H]
Jooyos uejAoly 1e 1oubeyy 1I0SSBIUOWN

[p3ynl  nuoH Buurea ueyjodoap

[auaH]
jsubey Awepeay vIpSK 2 Wis|euwinor

[o3un] diysuazpin leqo|o
10} jooyag Jeubely [euoneulaIU|

looyog
yaa] -op |euciBay Asuay) ||omoH

Attendance at Magnet and Out-of-District Programs
(not included in 10/1/21 enroliment)

Table VIII

[ay4H! Awspeoy
ebajjon Anuu) Jaube piojieH

[adaH]
joubely [es1sse|n pJojlieH Jejeals)

[53uo] Aeq nd - {SH ‘aIppIN)
sl 8} jo Awspedy pJojlieH Jajeals)

[a1aa] (swao)
|ocyag yaufiey asualiadxg |eqo|s

|ooyog Jejieys suonjedojdxy

[ay4H]
looyas JeuBey Asojesedald (eiden

[add4H] 11 yBnoayjesig
pue jaubepy ybnoayyesig

[ayd4H] 1subel Wa1g sasuejeq
jooyag qej Buipeey Aj1e] sasuejsg

(230l
Sy a1} JO Awapeay edeln euy

11

[o2u0]
SUOljeAOULY g SUBIDG JO AWapeay

[034o]  (SH "2IpPIA ‘wa|3)
Guesubug g eoedsolay Jo AWspesy

4

apein

10

11

12
Totals

Pk
these students live in Simsbury, they are not reflected in the October 1 enroliment report. On October 1, 2020, 141 students were enrolled in full-day magnet

and out-of-district programs. This year's number of 125 reflects a decrease of 16 students.

This table illustrates the number of students attending Hartford Area Magnet Schools and Out-of-District vocational and technical programs. Although

Please note of the 141 students enrolled, 75 students {(60%) attend K and PK programs.

Summary of Table VIlI:




Table IX: Attendance at Magnet and Out-of-District Programs
(included in 10/1/21 enroliment)

2 = | T
© -UE)" ] E )
HE TR AR
L |~ Q 0
o 5:9_, 28 [
5 | @2
8 0
9 1 1
10 3 3
11 1 2 3
12 0
Totals 4 3 7

Summary of Table IX:

This table illustrates Simsbury students attending part-time Magnet Schools and other programs.
Students at the Greater Hartford Academy of Performing Arts attend that institution on a part-time basis,
with the remainder of the instructional day spent at Simsbury High School. Those students are reflected
in the October 1 enroliment report.

On October 1, 2021, 7 students were enrolled in part-time magnet and out-of-district programs
illustrating an increase of 3 students over the 4 enrolled in 2020.

MTC:cdf



EXHIBIT V

MEMO TO: Members of the Board of Education

FROM: Matthew T. Curtis, Superintendent of Schools
DATE: October 12, 2021

RE: K-12 Class Size Report

Attached is the October 2021 Class Size Report for the elementary schools, the middle school, and the high school. Itis a
companion report to the October 1, 2021 Enrollment Report. This report provides an analysis of actual class sizes
throughout the school system as they relate to Board-established guidelines and administrative procedures on class size.

The information contained in this report is particularly useful as the school system prepares for the annual budget

development process and we work toward ensuring that class sizes throughout the district remain within the Board’s
guidelines.

MTC.cdf



5128 CLASS SIZE

Class Size Policy
The Board shall approve policies establishing class size, taking into account the educational welfare of the student,

the nature of the subjects being taught, the grade level, the availability of teachers and classrooms, and the financial
ability of the town to support the educational program.

Admi

nistrative Regulations:

The following guidelines will be used by the administration when recommending staffing for the schools:

A. Elementary Class Size

*

Student/Teacher ratio:
Elementary schools will maintain a minimum overall class size of no less than a 20:1 student/classroom

teacher ratio.”

Recommended class size:

Average Class Size Appropriate Range
K-2* 20 16 - 22
3-6 23 18 - 25

In a situation where, adherence to the minimum teacher-student ratio of 1:20, calculated on the total
enrollment of a schoo!, there exists a classroom or classrooms substantially out of parity with that ratio, and
where the principal of an elementary school finds that an additional teacher, part-teacher or tutor, is
necessary to carry out the intent of the class size policy, the principal may request that an additional teacher,
part-teacher, or tutor, be assigned to such school and the superintendent is authorized to employ such
teacher, part-teacher or tutor, as long as the appropriate budget limit is not exceeded.

B. Secondary Class Size

Core department class size recommendation
» Math, Science, English, Social Studies, and World Language

Average Class Size Appropriate Range
| Level For Staffing Purposes Of Students
Level | 23 18- 25
Level ll 23 18-25
Level Ul 15 13-17

Simsbury High School Elective/Henry James Middle School
Unified Arts Classes — Class Size Recommendation

Department Appropriate Range
Art 15-19
Family & Consumer Science 15-19
Technology Education 15 -19
Health 15— 19 (HIMS)
21— 25 (SHS)
Physical Education 21-25
Business 21— 25 (SHS)
Music Dependent on Ensemble

Guidance Department Student/Counselor Ratio
» No more than 220 students per counselor at SHS
» No more than 235 students per counselor at HIMS

Classes or sections with an enroilment that falls below the appropriate range may be eliminated or combined
with other classes.

2



810Z '€l dunr pasiaey

(A Usiuedg

pue Al ysiuedg jo suoioas Buuiquion
““a'1) ssuanbas sy} jo 1eak Buipaoaid
BU1 WO} UCHIDS ([BLUS B YIIM PBLIGILDD
2q yBiw Sse|0 B YONS $aSB0 aUIos U|

S2SIN0D JUBWS0E|d PaOUBAPY

0c/61 Jo suonoas

¥ 10 97 1O SUON09S € JBYUD

Jayo 1snw os ‘ys bug s1ouoy
uewysalyy 104 dn ubis syuspnis g/

{souanbas

Ieaf-nw e enunuoo o) peau sjuapnis asinod e} {uoenpell 1o}

palinbal as1n0o e} {bultues) [0o04yos s|ppiul paoueeq Jo} paainbal asinoo

e} {es1n02 Juepoduu ue} - Jo uoNoes [BuCippe Ue Buiyeald sajeyssaosu
dn psubis sjusprys 1o Jaquinu s Jo JaIUeD Bulinpayos ajqepioABu g

S9SSE|D JoY)0
Jayy/siy up SJUSpN)S 057 SeY ouym
Iayoea} |eloyo Aq ybBne) uossa|
dnoub |jews Jo loay| dv jlews

pEeO| JUSPNIS S JAUJES] [BNPIAIPUI UE 20UBjeq 01 2

ainny}
ul juswijoius Jaybiy jo uonejoadxa ypm Jesh jojid B spasu SSBjo maN 'L
SJUIWIWOY (s)o|dwexgy uondoaxgy

-oaubisappuapuaiuladns Jo jeacidde ypm edisulid [004os SU) 40 UoEpUaWILINDIAl

ay} uo paseq ‘saullspIng 2zIS SSED UONEONPT JO pJROg SYI LUBL] JAMO| JUSWIOILD Yllm SUORDaS 10 sassen Aasnl Aew jey) eusyuo are Buimoyoy ay

saulopINg 2215 sse|

0 304 03 suondeoxy




%< L1 %19 % 06" %9} SWOOISSE|D M IO %
(43 §2 L Z 201 prA 9MIEI0L
E/U 0 EjU 0 en ol §5¢-8L B/U £ 9IUE]SI] 9-€ Sapels)

. . asuelsiq

eyu 0 e/ z efu 6 zz-9l ey L0T z —y| sepess

. ] . uos1ad

8 YA 0 0 85 09 S8l §0¢C £91 uj g - ¢ SepeIo

- . . uosiad

4 8z r 0 6V 144 zz-ol z8l Svl Ul z - ¥ sopess
rAA ¥4 cc

-le0e -020¢Z o 1A UA b2-020Z | 22-L202 L2-020<c Zc-eoe LZ-0202
abuey mojag abuey paaodxg azig sseyn
sasse|D) Jo # jey3 sasse|D Jo # 314 WooIsse[D abuey ajerdosddy abelaay s3oM3S1q 19A97

SiH
0¢ 0c gL 2l gl 0c oc oc [AA LS 0c¢ Ll gl gt yAS Ll Ll ol Sl Sl oo |

1 0c 6l 8l 6l 8l 14 £l Ll 91 14" 14" 0c¢ 0c¢ alngue

T4 14 A4 A4 € ¢ (44 e 0¢
§¢ V¥e¢ v | G ¥ v | T L2 g | |2 2 6L |2 2 T |l 0 6L | 0T 6L 8L |uocipenbg
6l 118
e £C £C [#44 YA ¥4 < 0cC £¢ [44 [44 8l 8l 2l Gl 8l 8l FAR 212 ol Jawuen
2L L1 9L (02 8L 8L | ZZ e 02| 4 LV AL |6 g 8Ll g 8 Il |8 8 9l [eauad
9 S 1 4 € r4 I | [ooyog

1202 ‘| 1900100 — Hoday 2218 sse|) Aejususo|g




190d3d AYVINNNS FZIS SSV'10
1€0¢ 1390100

Y3LOVHVHO ‘TONITTIVHO 'SNOILOINNOD

TOOHOS TVIHOWAW SINVIE AdINTH
STOOHOS J119Nd AJINGSNIS



0 0 gL-GlL 8l 8l 8L 8l L g 9411 104 SOV

0 0 8L-Gl 69l ol gL ¥SC Gl g 108 Jswnsuo) Awe

0 9 g1-Gl gl ll 61 s> ] /1 198 Iswnsuo) Aliwed

0 0 81-Gl gL gl 8l gl L 8 Uy PaoUBApY

0 0 8L-GlL 691 9l 8L pse Gl 8 Y

0 g 8L-GL Z'8l Ll 6L JX4> gL JHy

0 0 81-GlL gl 8t gL gL L g Buuesuibug pue Yoo Buuojdx3

0 0 8L-Gl 69l 9l gL T4 Gl 8 'p3 "yoaL

0 9 81-Gl '8l Ll 61 128 g1 2 p3 yosy

S1yvY a3tdINn

X X X X X X ¥LE X g 2pelo)

X X X X X X 62¢ X 2 spel

abuel
Mmojaq abuel S9SSe|)
SasSe|d Buipagoxa abuey abesany U “Xel juawjjolug # 9SIN0Y)
JO ¥ S9SSE|D JO # papuawiwodsy jeyol

1202 1990300 — LJOdIY AUVININNS JZIS SSVT1D
[0OY9S [eOWa SowWe Auay




L 0 g8l Ll Ll Ll Ll L Z @saulyD o]
L 0 G¢-8l €l £L L €l i | @s=ulyD onu|
[ 0 S8l gl Sl g8l 1] 14 ¢ Uoual4 oqu
b 0 ST-81 LIl 9l 6L €5 ¢ L Louald ol
0 0 g8l 28'0¢ 151 €e GZl 9 Z ysiueds onu)
0 Z 5z-81 X724 €z 9z 6vL 9 | ysiueds onu|
0 0 gg-8l [ (X4 £C 144 4 Z unem oquy
0 0 Gc-8l €3¢ 0¢ | 4 L9 £ L une oqu|
ADVNONVYT ATdOM
abuel
MOoRq abuea
S9sSEe|2 Buipasoxo abuey juswoiuy
JLF: SOSSE[D JO ¥ PapuaWILIODdy abeiaay “UIN “Xew jelol sasse|D # osInoy




L 0 gc-8l §Le Ll 144 6cl 9 Il £ ysybug
0 Z GzZ-81 8'€e 44 9z 061 8 1 2 usybuz
SLHVY FOVNONYT HSITON3
0 0 oL-8 8 9 oL gL r4 ure palddy
0 0 oL-8 ge € 4 L Z 8 Ulep ¢ 1811
0 0 gc-8l 0¢ 0c 0¢ 474 L Answoagnyeiqsbly Apy
L 0 S¢-8l 0¢ 14" 14 09l 8 N8 Wew
0 0 gZ8l ve [#4 T4 0ocl S 1 g e1qab|y
0 0 GZ-8l 12 12 (34 A 1 12 e1qably 0} oy
0 0 gZ8l £le 8l £eC 2cl 9 L uen
0 L 5z-8l L¥e zz 9z 691 L 12 Blqably-aud
SIOILVINIHLYIN
abuel
Molaq abues
SISSR|D Buipaaoxa abuey juawoiugy
jo# SISSe|D JO ¥ poapuawILIoddy abriaay “uIN Xel jelol S9SSE|D # asInon




! 0 0L-8 ] ] ] L ! (83 2) €1 Bupesy
0 1 01-8 Ll 0l z o z (82 ) T1 Buipeay
ONIQVIY
z 0 5zl z1z ol 5z 962 vl g SOIPNIS [e1008
] 4 sz-gl 8Te st oz 6le vl 1 SOIpNIS (€100
S31ANLS TVID0S
2oU310
0 ! sz-8l 612 gl 9z 20€ w1 g Soues
3DUBD
! L 5z-gi vez m oz 1z8 pL £ 90U
39N3I0S
0 0 5z-8l ¢z 61 vz Izl 9 Il 8 usiIbu3
0 0 sz-8l o'LT 6l vz il 8 | 8 usibu3
abuel
Mmolaq abues
S9SSE|D Buipaaosxe afuey juswjjoiug
10 # SOSSE|0J0 # | POPUSWIWIOIFY abeloAy uIN “Xel |ejol sasse|D # asinogn




oL

(eJisay2I0/SNICYI/PUBQ) SQUISSUS DISTILL UO JUSPUSASp SI 92ZIS SSE|D) .,

) ) . 12 2z L2 x4 l g ensayoi Bug
) . n 8’1z ol Vi 18 14 g SNIOYS) LBoUon
3 ) . 6¢ T4 £e 8g 4 g puBg }e0U0S
- 0 deo - 0z ol Sl 6l z8 G ¢ dwod aisniy
} N » Sl Ll 8l G¢ Z / esaunI0 Buug
) . " £9Z Ll €¢ S0L 14 / SNIOYD) LIB0UOs
i ) T4 v °T4 0S r4 . pueg Haou09
0 0 des - oz 6l 8l 0T GLL 6 L dwod aisniy
2ISNI
G € GzT-1T (44 ol 9z 60¢€ 14" 8 SSau|I9M
I 9 gz-le A Ll 12 R4 vL L SSaU|lapn
(yieaH/ad) sseujiem
abue:
Mojoaq abueu

sasse|d Buipaaoaxa abuey juawifjoiugy

Jjo# SISSE|D JO# | POIPUIILLOIBY abeiaay "uIN “XBIA jejol sasse|n # asInon




L

61 - el 9¢ z . 192 £8z 192 ‘sjejol

. ¢ L 6 0 1 8z 6z 9z sSaul|oMm

uoesnpg

0 0 0 9 0 0 9¢ 9¢ ve KBoouuoer

89U3195 JAWNSUO)

0 ! 0 9 0 0 9¢ 9¢ ve M

0 0 0 9 0 0 9¢ o¢ ve i

zL oL Zl 6 z ¢ vl ol 6cl sasse| 2109
7712 1Z2-02 0Z-61 2212 12-02 0Z-61 7712 1Z-0Z 0z-61

abuey mojag

sasse|) Jo JaquinN

aBuey Buipaaixgy

$9SSe|) JO JAqUINN

S9SSE[D JO JaquInN

SSE|D
j0o uonduossaq

saulepING 3215 SSB[D UOIJeINpT JO pJeogq 0} pajejal azIg sse|) Jo sisAjeuy
joOUDoS [eloWapy Sawel AIudH




Zl

-(SESSE|0 UIBW OM} Ul SIE SJUSPNIS 9SaU] S SJ9CUNU 8SSY3 Ul PIPR[SUL JOU SI LB Z Pa191]) "SSau|[am pue (paliea) sjoslgns 2100 Ul “Aueuiwopadd
‘pUNO} B4 UED SISSE|D paj|oIua-iapun asayl ‘(61 O} 1 WOJ =G+) JESA ISE] LIOY SSSSEID Pa||0IUus-1apun JO Jaquinu (€10} Su} ul ssealoul wbysesiapyl ‘G

"SASSE|D P||0IUS JDAD FZ O} SOSSE(O PO||0IUS JBAC 9E WOl Jaquuinu JnoA Bupie)

SaLLI 991y} PAIUNOD 3JE SIUBPNIS SWES aU} ‘Heyd ISe| 8Y] U] "S9SSe|0 PI||0Ius 10A0 g AjjEal Ul S| SBSSE(D PI|0JUS JOAO 8| 'SI0/0I9YL "SISjsau 3.3 |8

$9SSE[O Y1 2Ui YBnouy} S1Ej0! SJUSPNIS SWES 2y} Jeu) PAIoU 8q pINoYs 1| (9€ 03 Z Woy = FE+) 'SAULBPING JUSWIOIUS SAOJE SISSE(D Ul SSEaoUl abie e ul
paj|nsal sey uoneubise) Jeyoea] e 0} enp ssejo aBenbue pUop B 95d2)|00 0) pEdU BU} PUR JSLULUNS U} UL 3]2| P3||0IUS OUM SJUSPN]S JO Jaguinu afieiayl ¥

sBunsaw

dn-spuey pue wes) ay) paulol sABY SIeyoes] SSUlSAA ALIGE N JO 1S8q dy) 0) pauies) s| apeib yyBie ‘s1oipuoo Bunpayos awos o} ang pewes) A|iny

SI SSOUIPAA ‘opeIB YlusAes uj swesa) o} ssaujapA Buippe jo ssaooid ay) unbaq aaey spn 'siiey Apnis pue abenBue PUOM 1SN ‘SHY paiun ul wes) Aq
papoyos JoBuo| U ale SJUSpNlS "SWOooISSE(D auyl uiyim Buoue)sip [e1oos ureulel o} Buikuy Ius a)ym ‘sauepinb azis ssejo 3JOg 0) peuinjal em oA syl ‘¢

oLL @ usR g
0LL ®sbuelo T
68 ®@ aidind |
‘SMO||C) Se Rl SHOUO0D g apeloy I
wea) g§°g @uUo pue swieaj 2w} |In} 2 0] swea} swl) [In} £ wolj pasealdag— g apel q
9LL@pey ¢
Ze@ang ¢
gLL @ molleA L
SMO||0) SE 2le SHOYOD £ spelDy |
wea] g U0 puk SWEea) awlj ([h) Z pAUIRULEW - J SpRIS) B
‘sanp A10siA1adns ||nj pue SUONOAS 331y) O} paunial aAey Aauy Ieaf siy| "UOIDSS [BUOHIPPE UB UO %00} siosiaadns
Juawedap INo 1eak |00Yos |LZ0Z- 0Z0Z Ul SOZIS SSEJO J9J[BLIS 10} PadU S} 0} anJ "WES] §' SUQ pue Swes) swWi |n) 0M} JO ISISUCO sopesb ylog jesh syl Z

6¢ = {(uonensibal Jswwins) SJUSPNIS MaU Jo JaquinN P
(FLE 0} 0L Woiy =p+) 810jaq Jeak 2y} uey) Jabiej Apybys st g apelb juasald 2
(6Z¢ 01 £Z¢ wWoly =9+) 2104aq 1eak ayy uey; Jabie| Apybys st 2 apesb uasald g
(1Z02) £¥9 'sA {0z0T) €29 B

-1esh 1Se| 0} Jejlwis S| SINFH 18 JUSWI[oIU |[e1sad 7|

*NOILNIW 40 NOILVINYOJNI ONINMNA3IHIS/AZIS SSV1D



el

1d40d3dd AdVININNS 3Z1S SSVY10
1.€0¢ 1990100

d3LOVHEVHO "FONITTVHO ‘SNOILOANNOD

TO0HOS HOIH AHNASINIS
STOOHOS JITdNnd AYNASINIS



145

€ 0 GZ8L | &8l ] Tz LEL II-€ ysiuedsg
0 0 gz-8lL | §lT 0c 44 v I-¢ ysiuedg
0 0 szeL | vie 0z A 101 [I-Z usiuedg
€ 0 GZ-81 L) L1 L1 1S I-Z ysiueds
0 0 GZ-8lL | L9¥C e T4 122 I ysiuedg
L 0 Gz-8L LL L Li 4 -G unel dv
[4 0 g¢-8l ¥l €l Sl 8¢ 111 unen
0 0 g8l gze Lc ve 414 [I'|-9s01d € UReT
1 0 GZ-8l 6 8 6 6 l-Z une
0 0 S¢8l 1574 £C €l o I-¢ unen
[4 0 gz8lL | S7ZL Zh €l T4 (-l unen
0 0 S8l 0¢ oc 0c oz -G ‘I-G uduald dv
0 0 GZ-8l 0¢ 0¢ 0¢ 0c I~ Yyouaig
L 0 Ge8l L Ll Ly L I-¥ Yyousig
0 0 GZ-8l vz 1 £A ve 144 II-€ Yyduald
0 0 GZ-8lL 8L 8l 8l gL [-€ yousud
Z 0 GZ-8l ] 14 gt 0g [I-¢ Youa14
b 0 SZ-8l vl 14 1! 12" I-¢ Youal4
L 0 GZ-8t 14" vl 14" 14 -1 youaud
L 0 Gz-sl S S G G (souelsIq) G @sauyD B dY
l 0 S¢8l 8 8 8 g I ®s|uUlyD
L 0 S8l cl cl cl cl I-€ @saulD
0 0 GZ-8l Ll Ll Ll A I-¢ #sauiyd
JOVNONY1 GTHOM
abuey mojog # abuey abuey |abetoay| W XeIN LZ/L0/0L awieN 95IN0D
poadxy # 29y juawjjoiuy




Gl

0 0 L1-€L Gl Gl Gl gl li-esgaBly Baju)
0 4 L€l 8l Ll 6l 92 11I-Z 219901y
0 0 GC8L | 8geT 1z €T 08l (R ASLE Y
0 L gz-8lL 9¢ sz 12 rA® I-Z eiqably
0 r4 L€l Bl 6l 6l 8¢ fil-Anewoag
l 0 gz-8L | €g6l Gi ze 1L} [-Anewoag)
0 0 5Z-8l Lz 8l ve 16 [-Aewosn
0 0 6z-8l | 950T gl zZz 98l 1I-1 esgably
HIVW
0 0 Gz-8L | 1612 474 vz e (014 OB 3111 PHOAN) -2l usiBu3
z 0 GZ-8L | ¥8l Gl 4 16 I-HTedwoddv-g1 19
L 0 GZ-8lL | 886l gl zz 651 J-usybuz |1 U9
L 0 Gz-8l 0T Ll zc 0zl |-Buetbuady-11 19
z 0 gz-gl | GZ6L gl zZ 09l -ysibu3g o1 19
0 0 G78lL | £8'¢€C Sz 7z Trl iysiibug o1 19
1 0 gz8L | vL6l al €2 ocl I-ysibu3 6 9
0 0 Gz8L | §2T 8l ¥z 6L I-ysybu3 6 19
4 0 szl §9 9 L €l [-yoJeasay dv
HSITONI
0 0 5zZ-81 74 144 vz e IS usiueds dv
z 0 GZ-8L vl €l Gl 82 IHeuonisuel | ysiueds
Z 0 Sz8lL | ST 4} €l T4 II-G ysiueds
L 0 gz-8lL | 2981 zl £z 9§ -7 Usiueds
0 0 Gz8lL | S8l 6l 0T 6€ I ysiueds
abuey moleg # abuey abuey |obesoay| uIy Xen LZ/LOI0L SWEeN 9sIno)
po9ox3 # 59y juswjoiuy




91

€ 0 gz-8l | Svl 4! Ll 14 A-| saishyd dy

4 0 GZ-8lL | €89l ¥l 0T LOL JI-Asiweyd

0 0 Gz8L | 91T 0z (A 601 J-AnsIwsyD

L 0 gegl | g9t 14" 61 €e RSBy dy

14 0 gz-8l | TT8l Gl 4 Gol «[I-ABojoig

0 0 GZ9L | vee ze vz gLl «I-ABojoig

L 0 g8l | szl L gl T sI-ABorotg dv

[4 0 Sz-8l | €96l Gl e o] «[I-193 sAygpsbiu)|

0 0 Gz8lL | LLee £C 14 191 «-198 sAudpibiu|

:JIONIIDS

Z 0 GZ-8l §'8 8 6 Ll JI-uoyiid o} onu

Z 0 Gz-8l 9 G l zZl 6 Hoddns yepw

0 0 Ge8lL | g€Z €T ¥z v [I-sonsnels

z 0 GZ-8L | 66l Sl ol Le I-S1els dv

2 0 Gz-8l L l L . Y 92uaIg Jandwio)

0 0 GZ8L | §02 0z 1z Ly II-ssidiouud rogdwod

[4 0 Gz-8lL Gl Gl Gl 0e I-saidiould 19§dwo) dv

0 0 gz-8l ¥4 e 1z Iz - 105duIo) dy

b 0 Gz-8L | §6I gl gl Le l-avsninated dv

0 0 GZ-8l e e 44 I I-08oIeD dv

0 0 gz8lL | L98) gl 61 a5 II-sninojen

0 4 €L | §TC ¥4 e 14 HiI-sninojen-aid

0 0 gz-el | egoz 8l ze 448 [-sninofed-aid

0 0 ge8L | 6T 4 14 69 [-sn(nojeg-aid
abuey mojag # abuey abuey |ebeloay| ww Xew LZ/1L0/0) awepN asinon

poooxg # oy Juawjjoiugy




Ll

L 0 gz-8l Ll Gl 6l e li-ABootoog

0 0 ge8L | 6'€e €2 vz A4 II-ABojoydAsd

0 0 5Z-81 5T T4 sz T4 I-Mme]

b 0 $Z-81 L L b bl SSIPNIS OUNE PUE UBDLISWY e

L 0 GZ-8l el el €l €l |-Ai0)siH ueadoing dv

0 0 gz-8l e ¥e 74 96 |- 1048A09) SN dY

4 0 GZ-8l 0z ol ¥ L i-ABojoydAsd dv

b 0 SZ-81 Gl Sl Sl Sl |-SO1UOUCOT dY

4 0 GZ-81 6l Gl £z AR [-A0)siH SN

€ 0 Gz-8l | g8t Gl ze rANS [-AIOSIH SN dV

Z 0 GZ-8L | 299l Gl 8l 0g [eulwag dy

0 0 GZ-8l X4 8l ve 651 [I-SIND/ZUONBZIIND PLIOA

L 0 gz-8L | 96l 9l 44 86 [FSOIAID/ZUONEZINAID PHOM

b 0 Gz-8L | 8£0C rl zZzZ 9l [I-1 AID PHOM

0 0 gz-8L | §lT 6l vz 151 I~} AID PHOM

1$31AN1S 1VID0S

r4 0 SZ-8l vl Ll Ll 8z [-suonieAouU| |ESipaOIg

0 0 Gz-8L | §0T 0T ¥4 L [|-suoluaAIBIU] [EIIPSIY

0 0 GZ8lL | ££6L 6l 0T 85 I-swaisAg Apog uewnH

L 0 gz-8l 12 1l T4 6. 11198 [edipawolg dulld

0 0 Gz-8l sz T4 T T4 «[[-80URIOG [BJUBLILOIIAUT

4 0 Gz-8L Gl i Sl 0 «-80UBI0g [BlUBWILCIAUT dV

0 0 gz8l | S€T €C ¥z 6 «lI-Y saIsuaiod

0 0 Gz-8l 14 T ¥Z 96 AlI-8218AUd

L 0 G2-8l 6 6 6 6 1,231 SAIsAUd dv
oafuey molag # abuey oBuey [obeiany| uiy Xew LZ/1L0/0) aweN asino)

paaox3 # 00y juawjjosuy




8l

6 0 6L-GL (ec¥L| 6 | 8L GBE Y p3 yoaL Buuseuibuz pue ABojouyos |
- B2lY 2AI93(F

VN ¥N | sduea 180°9L| 8 | oF 0.€ €C SNy oisny
-ealy aAllo9g

£ 0 GZ-1Z | 2028l | ST 66 8y Ad/uiesH SSOU|IPM pue uonesnp3 [edIsAld
- Baly aN923

14 0 6L-GL |8V LL| ¥ | 8L LEY iz SOV 20usIng Jawnsuo) g Alwey
-ealy SAI09(|3

6 0 gz-1g 6z8L| 9 | ve 729 e ssauisng ssauisng
-2aly aAljoa|d

4 G 6L-GL |PO'BL| 2L | 22 LS L Hy ny
-ealy 9N

abuei mojaq # abues | abuey | 'BAy |ulN|xep | Juawjjoiu] | sasse|D | uswpedaq 2sIN0D
paaoxa | 29y |elot o#
#




6l

"a|npayos a|qissod isaq ay} pling am ains BuEW UO }JOM 0] SNUUOD ||IM Wes) Bulinpayos ay| "pasayo

OM SOSSE|D JO Jaquinu ay} yum JeaA siyj 3iq e padwinf am yBnoy} usas S)iW| Sy} JOpUN pue JOAO SISSEJD Ul 9SESI09P B Usaq

sey a1oy] sieah oAl ISE| BUl JOAQ  "9ABY SM SI1aquInu 3yj J0 awos joedwt 9inpayos auy; dn 19s am Jae SOSSE|O 0jUl IO JO JNO JUSWSAOWI
awos uolppe u] “(*01@ ‘ploySaIY} 81 Syl MOJDQ SOSSEID Z SOW00aq ) 0S SSE[O B 95000 SJUSPNIS O 9°1) SIaqUINU J NP Yim

SassED 10 sasse|d o|buls are ped jsow sy Joj syl 8y} 0} suoldaoxe syl pue seulapiNb UIYIM sozis sseo ay) dooy| 0} snuiuod app

oLl LLL 201 cl L 174 rs | 62§ 9Zs SIv.i0olL
¥IN WViN WiN VIN WiN VIN £e e 0z spy Buluiopiad
ssaulleM/ pPa
13 0¢ 6 0 0 I "1 144 A4 [ea1sAyd
6 2 ol 0 0 0 Z i€ LE
Bunsaubug
 ABo[ouyoda ]
¥ 9 ¥ 0 0 0 LT 1z lc
JUII0G

Jawnsuon g Ajwe

6 Gl 8 0 0 0 € 141 €e ssauisng
¥ g l 5 [4 9 AN 9z 6¢ HY [ensIA
L9 69 17 i 6 €l ore | vre 0G¢e sasse|) 10D
¢l | Le-0T | 0261 ¢T-Ve | LZ-0T | 0T-6) | (C2-LT|i2-0Z| 0T-6)
mopag Buipaasxg

SISSE[D JO Jaquunp $9SSE|D JO JoquINN SISSE[D JO JAqUINN




TO:
FROM:
RE:

DATE:

EXHIBIT VI

Members of the Board of Education
Matthew T. Curtis, Superintendent of Schools
Year End Budget Analysis

October 12, 2021

Below is the year end budget analysis of the Simsbury Public Schools for fiscal year 2020-21.

Revenues

Summary of the District's State grant awards:

Open Choice Academic and Social Support —~ Funding is used to promote academic and social success for students
parficipating in the Hartford Region Choice program. Simsbury was awarded $186,625 in the current fiscal year, an
increase of $7,025 compared to the prior fiscal year. In April, the district was notified of an additional award of $7,000
to be utilized by June 30, 2021.

Open Choige Attendance & Early Learning - Funding is used to support salaries and benefits for 7 FTE certified
staff, tutors, magnet school tuilions, additional Choice student supports, equipment and preschool development.
Simsbury was awarded $1,543,932 in the current fiscal year, a decrease of $67,672 compared to the prior fiscal year.

Special Education Placements & Excess Cost — Funding is provided to reimburse the District for special education
costs in excess of 4.5 times the cost of educating a regular education student. The final award is $1,874,527, an
increase of $233,944 compared to the prior fiscal year.

Adult Education — Funding to support Connecticut mandated adult education programs administered by the District's
Department of Continuing Education. Simsbury was awarded $14,574 in the current fiscal year, a decrease of $1,053
compared to the prior fiscal year.

Private School Health Services — Funding to support private school health services provided by the District's health
services staff as required by Connecticut statute, The current year award is $18,709, an increase of $2,080 compared
to the prior fiscal year.

Talent Development (TEAM) — Funding provides partial reimbursement for TEAM mentor stipends. The current year
award is $4,302, a decrease of $713 compared to the prior fiscal year.

Summary of the District's Federal grant awards:

Title | — Improving Basic Programs — Funding is used to pay for tutor costs as well as instructional materials and
aquipment. Simsbury was awarded $129,167 in the current fiscal year, an increase of $12,062 compared to the prior
fiscal year.

Title Il Part A ~ Teacher Quality - Funding is used to recruit and retain highly qualified teachers and provide
professional development to teachers and principals. Simsbury was awarded $63,354 in the current fiscal year, an
increase of $595 compared to the prior fiscal year.

Title ill Part A — English Language Acguisition - Funding is used to assist students whose native language is other
than English in order to obtain English proficiency and literacy. Simsbury was awarded $8,395 in the current fiscal
year, a decrease of $679 compared to the prior fiscal year.

Title IV, Part A — Student Support & Academic Enrichment — Funding is used to (1) provide all students with access
to a well-rounded education, (2) improve schoo! conditions for student {earning and (3) improve the use of technology
in order to improve the academic achievement and digital literacy of all students. Simsbury was awarded $10,000 in
the current fiscal year. No change from prior year funding.

IDEA — Part B and Pre-School - Funding is used to support the education of identified students; salaries for teaching
and support staff, outside consulting, transportation, tuition, instructional supplies and equipment. Simsbury was
awarded $1,045,565 in the current fiscal year, an increase of $35,306 compared to the prior fiscal year.



« Carl Perkins — Funding is used to develop the academic, career and technical skills of secondary students who elect
to enroll in career and technical education programs. Specific expenditures supported by the grant include substitute
coverage for professional development, student transportation and equipment. Simsbury was awarded $31,696 in the
current fiscal year, an increase of $1,307 compared to the prior fiscal year.

« Coronavirus Relief (CRFVESSER — Funding was provided for Coronavirus related expenditures which included

technology (Chrome Books, webcams with microphones and Bluetooth speakers),

salaries {custedial floaters) and

supplies and equipment (desks and shields, tent rentals and PPE supplies). To date, the district has been awarded

$906,378.

¢ Medicaid School Based Child Health Program - Connecticut Statute mandates the district’s participation in the

Medicaid School Based Child Health Program. Net reimbursements are approximately $20,000 annuaily.

Summary of the District's private grant awards:

. Confucius Classrooms — Funding is awarded through the Asia Society for instructional and professional
development costs related to the learning of Chinese cu'ture and language. Simsbury was awarded $10,000
in the current fiscal year. No change from prior year funding.

Expenditures

2020-21 2019-20 2020-21 2019-20

General Fund Revised Budget YTD Expenditures YTD Expenditures % Spent % Spent
General Control 2,220,472 2,140,247 2,183,408 96.39% 102.04%
Instruction 44,569,600 44,625,313 43,561,170 100.13% 99.45%
Health Services 727,844 710,422 735552  97.61% 103.99%
Pupil Transportation 2,798,777 2,621,226 2,238,822 93.72% 81.64%
Operation of Plant 4,828,154 4,905,217 4741575 101.60% 101.53%
Maint of Plant/Equipment 1,276,522 1,125,779 1,180,081 88.19% 92.45%
Insurance/Pension 13,504,883 13,868,580 13,286,790 102.01% 100.42%
Food Services 8,896 112,818 108,575 1268.19%  1266.18%
Student Body Activities 688,084 670,108 659,471 97.39% 97.26%
Community Services 32,663 2,127 16,273 6.53% 46.90%
Equipment-New/Replace 147,680 183,397 172,198 124.19% 86.67%
Out of District Tuition 1,417,000 1,350,100 1,763,317 95.28% 126.68%
Total Public Budget 72,308,475 72,315,345 70,646,231 100.01% 99.67%
Total Non-Public Budget 551,970 545,100 514,870 98.76% 09.76%
Total General Fund 72,860,445 72,860,445 71,161,102 100.00% 99.99%

General Control - Budgetary surplus of $80,226 due to the retirements of the School Business Manager and
Assistant Superintendent in the current year.

Instruction — Budgetary deficit of $55,713 due to unbudgeted COVID-19 related expenditures that were in excess of

grant funds.

Health Services — Budgetary surplus of $17,422 mainly related to salary savings via a decrease in the number of

subs needed during the year as well as a decrease in overtime costs.



Transportation — Budgetary surplus of $175,550 related to a decrease in Athletics transportation services due to
COVID-19 as well as the cancellation of summer school programs also due to COVID-18.

Operation of Plant — Budgetary deficit of $77,063 due to unbudgeted COVID-19 related expenditures that were in
excess of grant funds as well as increased custodial overtime also related to COVID-18.

Maint of Plant/Equipment — Budgetary surplus of $150,744 due to focused efforts on building cleaning and
modifications to accommodate remote/hybrid learning.

Insurance/Pension — Budgetary deficit of $273,707 due to an increase in the number of individuals that took health
insurance, increased social security costs related to additional overtime and staff time for remote/hybrid learning as
well as an increased insurance premium related to the completion of the HIMS addition.

Food Services — Budgetary deficit of $103,922 due to the lunch program being free for all students in the current
year.

Student Body Activities/fCommunity Services — Budgetary surplus of $48,411 due to the cancellation of activities
because of COVID-19.

Equipment — New/Replace — Budgetary deficit of $35,717 due to unbudgeted COVID-19 related expenditures that
were in excess of grant funds. In particular, there were additional technology purchases in the current year to
support remote/hybrid learning.

Out of District Tuition — Budgetary surplus of $66,900 due to an unanticipated increased excess cost
reimbursement rate.

Enroliment Comparison 2020-21 to 2019-20

Actual Actual
Grade 10/1/2020 10/1/2019 Difference
K-6 2018 2038 -20
7-8 633 633 0
9-12 1309 1354 -45
Total 3960 4025 -85

Staffing Comparison {FTE)
2020-21  2019-20

Certified Teaching Staff 37767 37045
Certified Administrators 18.00 18.00
Custodial/Maintenance 41.00 38.00
Nurses 10.67 10.67
ClericalfParaprofessionals 150.89  146.48
Unaffiliated 45,56 46.99
Tutors 11.11 13.65

Total 654.90 644.24



